MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONROVIA TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE HELD THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2022

In accordance with Government code Section 54953(e), and guidance from the California Department of Public Health on gatherings, the Traffic Safety Committee made the determination that there would be no physical meeting location. Members of the public were encouraged to participate in the meeting remotely.

CONVENE: Chair Tachiki convened the Regular Meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee on Thursday, February 17, 2022, at 4:01 p.m.

In attendance via videoconference were Senior Management Analyst Christopher Castruita, Management Analysts Jocelyn Torres and Petra Beglarian, and Office Administrator Amy Hsieh.

ROLL CALL: In attendance were Chair Tachiki, Vice Chair Todd Hull, Committee members Richard Gibson and Lieutenant Kevin Oberon, and Secretary Sheri Bermejo. All members participated via videoconference pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e).

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: It was moved by Committee member Gibson, seconded by Secretary Bermejo to approve the minutes of the January 20, 2022 meeting. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

PUBLIC INPUT: None

1. Glen Williams, Monrovia

REPORTS FROM PREVIOUS AGENDA ITEMS: None

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF:

1. Req. #2022-009- E. Evergreen Avenue from Ivy Avenue to California Avenue. Resident requests traffic calming along the block.

Staff Reference: Christopher Castruita, Senior Management Analyst

Recommendation: Approve targeted enforcement and direct staff to perform a speed study along the block.

It was moved by Secretary Bermejo, seconded by Committee member Gibson to approve targeted enforcement and perform a speed study along the block. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

2. Req. #2022-010- Intersection of E. Central Ave and Shamrock Avenue. Resident requests redesign of intersection to improve driver safety.

Staff Reference: Christopher Castruita, Senior Management Analyst

Recommendation: Approve installation of traffic barriers and refreshment of striping at the intersection.

Public Comments:

1. Glen Williams, Monrovia

It was moved by Secretary Bermejo, seconded by Vice Chair Hull to approve installation of traffic barriers and refreshment of striping in addition to keeping the secondary yield signs and adding a yield bar to the striping at the intersection. The motion carried with a 5-0 vote.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND STAFF:

Chair Tachiki reported that during a recent Design Review Committee meeting, one Committee member expressed concerns regarding speeding and parking along South 10th Avenue and Mayflower Avenue due to a proposed development on the 500 block of El Norte Avenue; Staff was directed to look into potential traffic impacts of the proposed project.

SCHEDULED MEETINGS:

The next Regular Meeting of the Monrovia Traffic Safety Committee is scheduled for Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., Virtual meetings will continue via Zoom until further notice.

ADJOURNMENT: At 4:31p.m., Chair Tachiki adjourned the meeting.